# Minutes of the Virtual/ Physical Meeting of the TSEWA National Executive Committee held at 1000 Hrs. on 14 October 2023

# **Attendance**

The meeting was attended by the following: -

		_
1	Brig CS Vidyasagar	President
2	Brig D S C Varma, VSM	Vice President
3	Lt Col G Parvathesam	General Secretary
4	Col Venkatesh Mahadevan	Treasurer
5	Cdr Chandra Shekhar	Joint Secretary
6	Col N Sitaramaiah	Chairman Charity Division
7	Col Ajit Singh Rana	President North Zone
8	Cmde Kuldip Singh Sandhu	President West Zone
9	Maj Gen S N Mukherjee	President East Zone
10	Cmde Ashok Kota	President South Zone
11	Col Srikantha Seshadri	President Karnataka
12	Col Vinay Sharma	Vice President, North Zone
13	Col KKS Dadwal	President Himachal Pradesh
14	Lt Col Dr. K Bhaskara Reddy	NEC Member
15	Col CM Unnithan	President Chennai Metro
16	Hony Capt B Joseph	Charity Member
17	Smt Pushpita Mitra	NEC Member
18	Col Satyanarayana Naresh	NEC Member

The President Welcomed all to the meeting. He thereafter introduced Mrs. Pushpita Mitra W/o late Lt Gen Subroto Mitra who has joined TSEWA and welcomed her to the meeting as an NEC Member.

1. The General Secretary thereafter gave an update on the progress of the previous NEC meeting held on  $23^{rd}$  Sep 2023.

### 2. Points from the President: -

a) Notional MSP for Lt Gen / Maj Gen: He appraised all that a legal brief of the case has been circulated to the affected officers, and also discussed the

case with the Advocate Col Indra Sen Singh, who has agreed to take up the case.

- b) <u>Reservist Pension:</u> The matter was discussed at length and it was decided that only those Reservists who have their Pay Book or PPO are eligible, and an Advocate willing to take up this case needs to be identified. Col Ajit Singh Rana was requested to find a suitable Advocate.
- c) <u>Special and Liberalised Family Pension:</u> The present policy on the matter is flawed. A legal brief has been prepared and sent to our legal advocate Col Indra Sen Singh in Delhi for his comments.
- 3. <u>Charity Activities:</u> The General Secretary Lt Col G Parvathesam gave a brief on the charity activities done in the month. Details as under: -

Donor	Name of the School/college	No.of Students	Amount Donated
	Pragathi High School, Secunderabad	14	35380
Madhuri Seva Fund	Govt Degree college for Women, Sangareddy	20	85200
Madnuri Seva Fund	Railway Degree College, Secunderabad	8	50120
	Veeramachineni High School, Secunderabad	14	58500
Ujamdas Somdas Patel	Financial Assistance given to Shri Tiayasha Giri, Kolkata	1	15000
Seva Fund	Shri P Shanmuk, Jr College Secunderabad	1	15000
	Railway Degree College, Secunderabad	4	16000
Dr. KG Subhadra	Govt Degree college for Women, Sangareddy	3	12000
	Bhavan's School, Secunderabad	2	8000
	Holy Mary Institute	1	4000
TSEWA	P Sonalika, Inter 2 <sup>nd</sup> Yr Ongole	1	20000
Total			319200

#### 4. Points from Members:

a) <u>Seminar held at Bangalore:</u> Mrs Pushpita Mitra gave a brief on the successful seminar held at Bangalore on 10<sup>th</sup> & 11<sup>th</sup> Sep 2023 and thanked Brig CS Vidyasagar and Col Srikantha Seshadri for organising the event. A large number of Ladies and also officers attended the seminar.

# b) Cmde K S Sandhu President West Zone:

- i. He informed that Mrs. Devika Singh W/o Lt Cdr NP Singh was not getting Liberalised family pension, nor did she receive any arrears. It was clarified that the lady is entitled for the pension even though she has remarried. Hence action needs to be taken with PCDA for finalisation of her case.
- ii. He informed that a Life Certificate Camp for Veterans will be held in Navi Mumbai on 11<sup>th</sup> Nov 2023.

There being no more points the meeting was declared closed. The next NEC Meeting will be held on  $28^{th}$  Oct 2023.

Brig CS Vidyasagar (Retd)

President, TSEWA